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FROM: Walter Trierweiler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 20190038-EI- Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental storm 
restoration costs related to Hurricane Michael, by Gulf Power Company. 
 

 
 OPC's Motion to Amend Discovery, filed May 13, 2020, is moot. Any deficiencies in 
discovery have been corrected by FPL's updated filing on May 20, 2020, removing the need for 
this motion. FPL and OPC reached an agreement to this solution prior to the updated filing. The 
matter is now moot. 
 
 If you any questions please contact me at wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us.  

           WLT


